August 19, 1968

MR, LEN GARMETT
Nixon's Headquarters

551 Fifth Avenue

New York City, New York

Dear Mr, Garmett:

As Wilt and I indicated to you and Governor Agnew, we believe it
would be a good move to invite Moses J, Newson, City Editor of the
Afro-American and Simeon Booker, Political Editor of Jet and Ebony
Magazines, to travel with both candidates for a week, This would

be a tremendous help in improving both candidates! images in the
black communities across the country,

Simeon Booker may be contacted at Jet!'s Washington D, C, office,
1750 Pennsylvania Avenue N,W,, Washington D,C,

Moses J. Newson!s office is located at 628 N, Eutaw Street,
Baltimore, Maryland,

Please let me know the results of these suggestions as soon as possi=
ble, If you set the dates for their travels with the candidates, I will
contact them and extend them an invitation,

Governor Agnew asked Wilt and me to invite Carl T, Rowan to travel
with him also, Again I must have some dates before I extend him an
invitation,

Rowan is located at 1101 Seventeenth Street NW, Suite 903, Washington
D,C., 20036,,,202-659-2636, Westinghouse Broadcasting Co,Inc,,
Chicago Daily News Correspondent,

Please confirm these dates as soon as possible,

Best regards,

Brad Pye, Jr,
BRI re



